
UNITED STATES� 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION� 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS� 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

February 16, 1999 

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers 
Executive Dir~ct~i0tf 

FROM: John T. Larki;-~tftfvR~ 
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 

SUBJECT: DRAFT REGULATORY GUIDE DG-1080, "NUCLEAR POWER 
PLANT SIMULATION FACILITIES FOR USE IN OPERATOR 
TRAINING AND LICENSE EXAMINATIONS" 

During the 459th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, February 

3-6, 1999, the Committee considered the subject draft regulatory guide and decided not to 

review it. The Committee has no objection to the staff's proposal to issue this guide for public 

comment. 

Reference:� 
Memorandum dated December 11, 1998, from R. Lee Spessard, NRR, to Joseph R. Gray,� 
OGC, James Lieberman, OE, Jesse L. Funches, CFO, and David L. Meyer, ADM, Subject: Draft� 
RegUlatory Guide DG-1080 - Nuclear Power Plant Simulation Facilities for Use in Operator� 
Training and License Examinations.� 

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY 
J. Blaha, OEDO 
J. Mitchell, OEOO 
S. Collins, NRR 
R. Gallo, NRR 
F. Collins, NRR 
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